
          CITY OF SAN ANTONIO 
P.O. Box 839966 

San Antonio, Texas 78283-3966 
 

ADDENDUM I 

 

SUBJECT:     Formal Invitation For Bid (IFB) 2011 - 2012 Task Order Contract for Traffic Signal Equipment 

Modifications (Prj. No. 23-12060001) Dated: October 10, 2010 

 

DATE: December 20, 2010 

 

 

A. QUESTIONS RECEIVED REGARDING THE ABOVE MENTIONED IFB ARE ANSWERED 

AS FOLLOWS: 

 

1. What is the anticipated timeline per task order? 

A. Timelines will be negotiated with the contractor before task orders are issued.  Timelines will be based 

on scope of work and the City’s schedule requirements. 

 

2. What is the anticipated frequency of issuance of task orders (will Contractor need to dedicate a crew to 

this contract)? 

A.  There is no minimum guarantee on the frequency of task order issuance.  This contract will be used to 

supplement in-house efforts and the expectation is that the contractor will be resourced to execute the 

task orders issued. 

 

3. How will the City enforce liquidated damages? 

A. Liquidated damages for construction time will be assessed on a per project/task order basis should the 

contractor fail to complete the construction in the specified calendar days as negotiated by the City 

Engineer or Program Manager.    

 

4. Will the City consider waiving the SBEDA requirements; this contract is primarily self performing? 

A.  No, “self-performed work done by an SBE/MBE/WBE/AABE prime contractor may be counted toward 

the appropriate goal provided that the SBE/MBE/WBE/AABE conducts good faith efforts to meet or 

exceed the contracting goals specified in the bid/proposal solicitation,” per SBEDA ordinance 2007-04-

12-0396.  Documentation of good faith efforts done by the prime contractor must be demonstrated to 

reflect the lack of subcontract opportunities by responding to items 2 – 8 of the Good Faith Effort Plan. 

 

5. Will Contractors be expected to utilize Primavera software (through the City’s Project Management Portal)? 

A. Yes 

 

**NOTE ADDENDUM I ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM IS REQUIRED TO BE RETURNED WITH 

THE BID PACKAGE** 

 

 

 



 
 

CITY OF SAN ANTONIO 

DEPARTMENT OF CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS MANAGEMENT SERVICES  

CONTRACT SERVICES DIVISION 

 
 
 
 
 

RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER(S) I IS HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGED FOR PLANS AND  

SPECIFICATIONS FOR CONSTRUCTION OF:     Formal Invitation For Bid (IFB) 2011 - 2012 Task 

Order Contract for Traffic Signal Equipment Modifications (Prj. No. 23-12060001) Dated: October 10, 

2010 

 

FOR WHICH BIDS WILL BE OPENED ON   January 5, 2011 

 

 

THIS ACKNOWLEDGEMENT MUST BE SIGNED AND RETURNED WITH THE BID 

PACKAGE. 

 

 

Company Name:        

Address:         

City/State/Zip Code:       

 

Date:     

         

Signature 

         

Print Name/Title 
  

 

 


